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DATE: February 6, 2024 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Bereavements 

ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Chief Human Resources Officer 

RESOURCE 
STAFF: 

Cindy Maksymuik 

REFERENCE AEBC.AR Acknowledging Student, Staff and Trustee Deaths and Bereavements 

 
 
Miss Meghan Woollam passed away on January 20, 2024, at the age of 23 years. Meghan 
started with the Division in September 2022 as a supply teacher. At the time of her passing she 
was on leave as a teacher at Overlanders School.  She is survived by her mom, Raili; dad, Rob; 
brother, Owen; in addition to numerous family and friends. 
 
Mrs. Dalays Shire passed away on December 11, 2023, at the age of 63 years. Dalays started 
with the Division in May 2012. During her 11-year career she was a custodial assistant in Supply 
Services and Kensington School. At the time of her passing she was on a leave of absence.  She 
is survived by her husband, Abdi Ali Elmi; her children, Mohamed Ali, Ahmed Ali, Hamza Ali, 
Mustafa Ali, Hamda Ali, Hanan Ali; her grandchildren, Amira Ali and Noah Cameron; in addition 
to numerous family and friends. 
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